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Caborers for Christ

1876- Charles W. Haynes
1877-J.F. Wetherald
1879- R.O. Robinson
1881 -J.P. Soule
1883- A.F. Godwin
1884 -E.D. Hartley
1885 -W.N. Pittenger

1887- Hiram Burse
1889- W.H. lies

1891 - Hiram Voorhess
1893- B.F. Doolittle

1895 - Edward Steer
1897- B.H. Green
1899 - W.J. Jackson
1901 - J.M. Green
1902- J.N. Wilson
1904- Walter E. Hosmer
1906 - Bion Voorheis
1907- Rowland R. Haight
1910- William Mowery
1911 -W.J. Hallead
1912- Robert Parker

1914- A.E. Soldan
1915- A.L. Brown
1917- Earl Roberts
1919- IraC. Grabill

1920- V.B. Cleveland
1922- N.M.Cooke
1923- R.E.Smith
1925- J. H. McMillan
1928 -S.R. Whims
1930- S.W.Stone
1932- LA. Scofield

1935 - Harry Hosmer
1940- A. H. Hazzard
1945- Harry H. Hoyt
1948- Hans J. Meyer
1952 - L.D. Penrod
1955- J.W. Haywood
1963 - Edison G. Cummings
1972- G. Robert Sawyer

CHRISTIAN WORKERS
FROM LINDEN

Rev. S.W. Stone
Rev. F.D. Voller

Rev. Elmer H. Punches
Rev. Leonard Soldan
Rev. Harold MacDonald
Robert Scofield

Rev. Ben Anibal
Rev. Charles D. Hurd
Edith Corey, D.E.

Rev. F.W. Porter

Vera Bethel

Virginia Stimer
Rev. Clancy Thompson
Robert Sargent, Sr.

Michael Schneider

Haight Family The Hazzards
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Mrs. Efhel Almassy

Sally & Irene Bancroft-

f)
$

Gerald Bedell Family

Mrs. James Bird

Claude Carr Family

Louis Almassy

Mr, & Mrs. Arthur Bausick

James Bedell Family

Mrs. Donald Busha

•is-'

y *

Emmett & Terry Chism

Phillip Anibal Children

Mr. & Mrs. Ford Bedell

Timothy Bedell &
Delores Chupek

Natalie & Shelly Carlson

I

Mrs. Daisy Clark

""t*



Ann, Sandy & Tom Clark

Mr, & Mrs. John Combs

.. !..

Mrs. Wylon Coon

David Coffin

Mr. & Mrs, Fred Cook

Mrs. Clarence Cooney

Mr. &Mrs. William Collins

Donald Coon, Sr. Family

Mrs. Luella Corey

Harry Dean Family Mark Dean Family Clarence & Cindy Dear

Edward Doutre Mr. & Mrs. William Downer &
Mrs. Roma Hord & Gordon

Jr_*i&^<t -..->?**'

Mrs, Gloria Dullinger &
Daughter



Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Eavy

Howard Fredenburg Family

Karl Hatton

Gary Fairbanks Family

Clifford Gocha

Roger Hazelwood

i

Bruce Hoffner Family

Bonnie Jensen

Robert Fowler, Jr.

Daniel Grover Children

William Hazelwood Famik

Dawn Hunt

Mr. & Mrs. Randy Kruse



Mrs. Rosemary Kurcsis Michael Ledwick Family Mike Loper

Donald J, McGinnis Becky Mohn Mr. & Mrs. Ivan Moore

Julie & Jennie Morse David Murdock Family

Dennie Plumb Donald Preston, Sr. Richard Sorgenf Family

Mr. & Mrs. Gerald Sawyer G. Robert Sawyer Family Mrs. Emily Saxton &
Robbie Hall



c

Allen Schneider

Michael Schneider

Mrs. Verna Skinger

U Mi
David Schneider Family

Dean Sharp Family

Julianne Smith

Linda Schneider

Neil Sisco Family

Mr. &Mrs. Everett Stanley

Karen Sfeiner Mrs. Frances Stimer Dennis Thompson

.w
Mrs. Lorraine Thompson Mr. & Mrs. William Thompson Andy & Chris Truhan



Jerry Vickroy Melvin Vickroy Fomily Nancy Vincent

Mrs. Hazel Walker & Children Tim Ward Bobbie Williams Family

Mrs. Helen Wilson Pam & Nonda Witfhuhn Rev. Dale Woods Family

,-"i_"! :.J

John Wren Family Lee Wykes Family Larisha Youmans



LINDEN FREE METHODIST CHURCH ROSTER LIST

1

Linden, Michigan

313-735-5789 (Church) Free Methodist Church 707 N . Bridge St. , Linden, Mich- 4845]
735-5789 (Pastor) Reverend G- Robert Sawyer 709 N . Br idge 5t , Linden Mich 48451
735-7/45 (Class Leader) Ford Bedell 12!07 Sharp Rd . , Linden, Mich, 48451
266-4876 (Co-Director of Christian Education) Stanley E Helm 10304 Lehring Rd., Byron, Mich. 48418
735-5729 (President - Board of Trustees) William H . Collins 11310 O'Dell Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451
732-6420 (East Michigan Conference Office) G-6046 Corunna Rd., Flint, Mich. 48504

A
ADAMS, Mr . 8, Mrs . Gory (5haron) S\4i N. Bridge St., Linden, Mich. 48451

735-4218 ALMASSY, Mr- 8.MT5. Louis (Ethel) 12078S. Linden Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451
71 4-539- 232 AN1BAL, Rev. &Mrs. Benjamin (Betty) 10071 Geraldine Rd

.
, Garden Grove, Colif. 92640

517-349- 3591 ANIBAL, Mr. 8, Mrs. Joseph (Sue) 4504 Seneca, Okernos, Mich. 48864
266-4307 ANIBAL, Mrs. Peorl 10748 New Lothrop Rd., Durand, Mich. 48429
629-4262 ANIBAL, Mr. & Mrs. Phillip (Edna); Gail, Douglas, Karen,

Daniel, Sandra 12181 Jeffers Ln., Fenton, Mich. 48430
ATCHLEY, Mr. &Mrs. Glenn (Jan) 104j Martha St., Holly, Mich. 48442

B

BACON, Mr. & Mrs . Almarion (Alma) RFD 1, Box 330, Lewisfon, Mich. 49756
735-5498 BANCROFT, Mr. SMrs. Dean (Lucille); Irene, Solly 137 Blythe Ave., Linden, Mich. 48451
735-5144 BARNETT, Mr. SMrs. John (Jennifer); Tracy, Vickie, Heather, Jodi 15253 Seymour Rd., Linden, Mich. 48453
735-5637 BAUSICK, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur (Rosefta) 308 E. Broad St., Linden, Mich. 48451
629-4033 BAUSICK, Mr. 8, Mrs. James (Linda); David, Danny 4470 Harp Dr., Linden, Mich. 48451
735-7725 BEDELL, Mr. & Mrs. Ford (Ruth) 12107 Shorp fid,, Linden, Mich. 48451
735-7402 BEDELL, Mr. SV-Mrf. Gerald (Carol); Mindy, Jennifer, Troy 11270 O'Dell Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451
735-5821 BEDELL, Mr. 8, Mrs. James (Dody); Timothy, Kimberley 7022 Lahring Rd

. , Gaines, Mich. 48436
BELL, Mr. & Mrs . Verle (Lois) 662 W. Cornfield, Detroit, Mich. 48201

266-4159 BERGERON, Miss Barbie 13294 S. DuFfield Rd., Byron, Mich. 48418
266-4770 BERRY, Mr. &Mrs. Austin (Mono); Austin, Kim, Keren, Louis 14371 S. Outfield Rd., Byron, Mich. 48418
735-4667 BERRY, Mrs. Carol; Jackie, Sherry, Wayne, Angela 9615 W. Silver Lake Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451
219-267-2690 BETHEL, Mr- &Mrs. Corman (Belva); Vera 511 School St., Winona Lake, ]nd . 46590
616-427-8976 BISHOP, Mr. & Mrs. Gilbert (Elizabeth); Richard, Keith, Marlene Rt. 1, Box 303, Bangor, Mich. 49103

BIRD, Mr. 8, Mrs. James (Audrey) 34265 Bird Rd., Byron, Mich. 48418
735-4115 BLACKBURN, Mr. 8. Mrs. Chester (Gladys); Lisa 243 Blythe Ave., Linden, Mich. 48451
735-4028 BLUMENTHAL, Mr. 8, Mrs. Earl (Virginia); Scott 6342 Restwood, Linden, Mich. 48451
266-4768 BOWERS, Mr- {.Mrs. Basil (Pat); Dawn, Daleen, Donette Daniel 10161 Lehring Rd., Byron, Mich.

Sub Base, Peorl Harbor, BEQ 654, FPO,

48418
•BOWERS, FA (SU) Dale, USN 380-70-0861

Son Francisco, Calif. 96610
629-6295 BOZE, Miss Lori 803 Worchester Dr., Fenton, Mich. 48430735-7706 BRAIDWOOD, Mr. &Mrs. William (Zola); Lon 908 Bryam Lake Dr., Linden, Mich. 48451
629-0844 BROWN, Mr. 6, Mrs. Ron (Lynerfe); Dusty 106 N. West St., Fenton, Mich, 48430
735-7191 BUCKLER, Miss Jennifer 312 E. Broad St,, Linden, Mich. 48451
735-7283 BUNING, Mr. &Mrs. Welter (Rosemarie); Knsty, Kevin 14009 Seymour Rd., Linden, Mich. 48453
629-4936 BUSHA, Mr. 8. Mrs. Donald (Eloise); John, Larry 3392 Horrel O., Fenton, Mich. 48430

735-7363
C
CARLSON, Mr. &Mrs. Gory (Barbara); Tammy, Natalie, Shelly 6324W. RayRd., Swartz Creek, Mich. 48473

735-7152 CARPENTER, Mr. & Mrs. James (Josephine); Frank, Dennis,
Susan, Sandra 6283 W. Silver Lake Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451

735-7404 CARR, Mr. &Mrs. Claude (Inette); Brian, Helen Beth 8547 W. Silver Lake Rd., Linden, Mich. 48453
735-41 17 CASTRO, Mr. 8, Mrs. Roy (Roberta) 15104 McCaslin Lake Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451

CECALE, Mrs. Mable 11499 Silver Lake Rd., Byron, Mich. 48418
655-4234 CHADWELL, Mr. SMrs. Charles (Becky); Joyce, Timothy, Mark, Karer 9025 S, Linden Rd . , Swartz Creek, Mich. 48473
51 7-634-9970 CHADWELL, Mr. &Mrs. Dole (Betty); Mary, William, John,

Patrick, Richord 7082 Grand River, Bancroft, Mich. 48441
266-4952 CHISM, Debbie, Terry, Emmett 313 Saginaw St., Byron, Mich. 4o418
735-4152 CHUPEK, Miss Delores 7339 W. Ralston Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451
735-5617 CIESIELSKI, Misses Judy & Gloria 311 Hickory St., Linden, Mich. 48453
735-71 60 CLARK, Mrs . Daisy; Dorothy 12379 S. Linden Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451

CLARK, Mr. S,Mrs. Robert (Barb); Sandy, Ann, Tom 14019 McCaslin Lake Rd . , Gaines, Mich. 48436
COFFIN, David Carlisle Hall, Ferris State, Big Rapids, Mich. 49307

735-7326 COFFIN, Mr. 8. Mrs. Neil (Rose); Louis, Paul, Judy, Mark, John S3 83 Smith Rd . , Gaines, Mich. 48436
COLE, Mrs. EEIen; Cindy HOHamilron St,, P.O. Box 264, Byron, Mich.

15681 McCaslin Lake Rd., Linden, Mich.

48418
735-7988 COLLINS, Mr. 8, Mrs. Larry (Judy); Christina, Darrol 48451
735-5729 COLLINS, Mr. &Mrs. William H. (Opal) 11310 O'Dell Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451
735-5442 COMBS, Mr. 8, Mrs. John (Addie) 7006 Lahring Rd . , Linden, Mich. 48451
735-5855 COOK, Mr. 8. Mrs. Fred (Ruth)

COON, Mr. 8, Mrs. Donald (Sue); Don, Terri, H. G., Doug, Paul,

605W. Silver Lake Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451

Virginia, Donna 11346 Silver Lake Rd., Byron, Mich. 48418
629-0579 COON, Mrs. Wylon 13269 Jennings Rd., Lot 4, Linden, Mich, 48453
735-7609 COONEY, Mr. & Mrs, Clarence (Ida) 1509 W. Rolston Rd_, Linden, Mich. 48451
735-7362 COREY, Mr. &Mrs. Lowell (Lue(la) 1I299S. Argentine Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451

COX, Mr. 8, Mrs. Harold (Edith) Batchawcna Boy, Ontario, Canada



COX, James 8468 Bennett Lake Rd., Fenton, Mich . 48430
498-2446 CRIST, Miss Marilyn 19425 E. M-36, Gregory, Mich. 48137
735-4217 CURTISS, Mr. &Mrs. Charles (Virginia); Charles, Carle, Caroline 16095 Knobhill, Linden, Mich. 48451

735-5356
D
DEAN, Mr. &Mrs. Horry (Margaret); Beth, Bryan 5213W- RayRd,, Linden, Mich. 48451

735-7569 DEAN, Mr. &Mrs. Mark (Gayle); Tamora 510 N. Bridge St., Linden, Mich. 48451
735-4553 DEAR, Mr. Clarence; Clarence, Cindy, Juanltc, Dwight 15236 Outer Dr., Linden, Mich. 48451
266-4488 DEMING, Mr. &Mrs. Owen (Maxine); Edward, Debra, Tom 13409S. BytonRd., Byron, Mich. 48418
629-6278 DOUTRE, Ed 10719 N. Denton Hill Rd., Fenton, Mich. 48430

DOWNER, Mr. {.Mrs. William (Glenda) 11111 TorreyRd., Fenton, Mich. 48430
735-7552 DULLINGER, Mr. a, Mrs. Douglas (Gloria); Shannon 120Blyfhe Ave., Linden, Mich. 48451

735-7087

E

EAVY, Mr. &Mrs. Kenneth (Shirley) 320 Blythe Ave . , Linden, Mich. 48451
266-4297 EMERICK, Mr. 4 Mrs. Neal (Sandy); Richard, Ninette 15100 Hiawatha Dr., Byron, Mich. 48418
735-4790 ESCOBAR, Miss Roberta 605 Tickner, Linden, Mich. 48451

629-6466
F

FAIRBANKS, Mr. &Mrs. Gory (Janice); Scott, Christopher, Kelly 8463S. Linden Rd., Fenton, Mich. 48430
FiNATERI, Miss Sue 5200 W. RayRd., Linden, Mlah. 48451
FLICK, Miss Michelle 260 Blythe Ave., Linden, Mich. 4S451

266-4265 FOWLER, Mr. &Mrs. Robert, Sr. (LuWanda); James 14411 S. Duffield Rd., Byron, Mich. 48418
*FOWLER, Pfc. &Mrs. Robert A., Jr. (Aundra) P . O . Box 1 343 , 29 Palms, Col if

.

92277
629-1100 FREDENBURG, Mr. &Mrs. Howard (Sharon); Deborah, Vickie, Jeffery 41 62 Thompson Rd . , Linden, Mich. 48451
219-267-7161 FREE METHODIST PUBLISHING HOUSE

•
999 College Ave. , Winona Lake, Ind- 46590

735-5614
G
GARRISON, Mr. &Mrs. Eddie (Rosie); Patty 9118 Harper, Linden, Mich. 48451

735-7471 GOCHA, Clifford 12263 O'Dell Rd., Linden, Mich. 4845

1

"GOODCHILD, A1C Irene P5S Box 2774, Lorinc AFB, Maine 04751
735-7447 GRANGER, Mr. & Mrs. Walter (Bess) 603 W, Brood St., Linden, Mich. 4S451
735-4009 GROVER, Mr. &Mrs. Daniel (Zoia); Mary, Loretta, Daniel, Donald 11367 Sharp Rd., Linden, Mich, 4S451

735-7286
H
HALE, Miss Kelly 16353 S. Seymour Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451

735-7403 HALL, Robbie 12456 S. Linden Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451
*HARP, Ar. C.R., USN 381-64-6493 VS Support Unit, NAS Cecil Field, Fla. 32215

735-4407 HATTON, Mr. .5. Mrs. Clittin (JoAnn); Mike, Pat, Karl, Ramon 13194 Log Cabin Beach, Linden, Mich. 48451
735-51 S4 HAWKINS, Mrs. Rita; Richard, Jeffery, Larry, Douglas 6328 Restwood, Linden, Mich. 48451
227-3842 HAYWOOD, Rev. & Mrs. John W. (Bertha)

HAZELWOOD, Mr. & Mrs. William (Patricia); William, Roger, Connie,

10381 Silver Lake Rd., Brighton, Mich. 48116

Tamera, Jeffery, Brian 12011 Hogan Rd
.

, Gaines, Mich. 48436
•HAZELWOOD, PFC Roger 385-86-6820 Marine Det., USS Kitty Hawk, FPO

San Francisco, Calif. 96601
517-786-2158 HAZZARD, Rev. &Mrs. A. Harold (Vernie) Rt. 2, Box 162, Lewiston, Mich. 49756
266-4876 HELM, Mr. &Mrs. Stanley (Joyce); Daniel, Julie, Brendc

HELMBOLDT, Mr. &Mrs. Rick (Sue)

10304 Lehring Rd., Byron, Midi. 48418

735-5670 HENSLEY, Mr. {.Mrs. Robert (Wi lahgene); Rick, Kimberly, Robert 5183 W. RayRd., Linden, Mieh . 48451

HENZEL, Jodi, Glenn 11499SI!ver Lake Rd., Byron, Mich. 48418
635-4830 HOFFNEE, Mr. &Mrs. Bruce (Elma); Garry, Wayne, Jeff 9321 Weldon Dr., Swartz Creek, Mich. 48473
735-7680 HOFFNER, Mr. &Mrs. Vernon (Doris); Lindo 6155W. RayRd., Swartz Creek, Mich. 48473

HOLLEY, Miss Linda 110 Hamilton St., Box 264, Byron, Mich. 48418
735-7132 HORD, Mrs. Roma; Gordon 6334 W. RoyRd., Swartz Creek, Mich. 48473
233-7976 HOSMER, Mrs. Hazel 2422 Pennsylvania Ave. , Flint, Mich. 48506
266-4337 HOUSER, Mr. &Mrs. Edward (Jackilyn); Wolter, Edward 14410 E. Duffield Rd., Byron, Mich. 48418
517-625-3559

735-4158
HOYT, Rev. &Mrs. Harry H. (Edna) Box 383, Perry, Mich. 48872
HUGHES, Mr. &Mrs. Phillip (Judy); Dottle 9101 Harper, Linden, Mich 48451

266-4756 HUNT, Miss Down 301 Church St., Byron, Mich. 48418

HUNTER, Miss Barrie 6434 Bennett Lake Rd., Fenton, Mich. 48430
735-4637 HURD, Mrs. Grace; Debra 113540'Dell Rd,, Linden, Mich. 48451

HURD, Mr. &Mrs. Daniel (Elizabeth); Michael, Gregory, Timothy 532Stetling, Norfolk, Vo , 23505

*HURD, MMl Daniel E. 367-54-1341 USN A 7 Division USS Independence CV62,
FPO New York, N. Y. 09501

266-4361
J

JENSEN, Mr. &Mrs. Hollis (Emma); Sue, Bonnie 11240 Silver Lake Rd . , Byron, Mich. 48418
216-385-4113 JORDAN, Mr. 6) Mrs. Douglas (Dianne); Stephen, Jeffery, Amy, Sandra 1317 Smithfield, East Liverpool, Ohio 43920

JORDAN, Miss Laura 4249 76th Ave. N., Apt. 129, Pinellas Park, Flo 33561

629-0515 JUSTICE, Mr. &Mrs. Burl (Viola) 506 E . Rockwell, Fenton, Mich. 48430

735-7422
K

KEWAY, Mike 15419 S Linden Rd . , Linden, Mich. 48451

*KRUSE, Mr. &Mrs. Randy (Debbie); Randy 4721 Turco Dr. *5, Memphis, Tenn . 38128

KURCSIS, Mrs. Rosemary 220 B 1 yfhe Ave
. , Linden, Mich. 48451



733-1198

735-4573

266-4952

629-5894

735-5234

LEDWICK, Mr. SMrs. Michael (Carol); Michelle

LENDERMAN, Mr. & Mrs . Lindy (None/); Linda

LEONARD, Mr. & Mrs Jack (Georgia); Jackie, Debbie Chism, Terry
Chism, Emmett Chism

LITTEN, Mr. cVMrs. Tom (Gertrude); Corl, Miridy

LOPER, Mike
LUCK, Mr. &Mrs. Roger J . (Isabella); Brenda, Roger, Norman
LUDLOW, Mr. &Mrs. Robert (Robin)

3040Monikon Cr., Apt. 5, Flint, Mich.
11561 Sharp Rd., Linden, Mich.

313 Saginaw St ., Byron, Mich.
308 Hickory St., Linden, Mich.
506 Oak St., Fenton, Mich.
16287 Sunset Way, Linden, Mich.

48504

48451

48418
48451

48430

43451

M
'MARTIN, L/Cpl. Dale 378-62-0561

"MC GINNIS, FVt. Donold 366-58-3045
735-7031 MC LAREN, Mr. & Mrs. James (Lucille); Tanna

MEYER, Rev. rJMrs. Hans J . (Ethelyn)

735-7115 MILLER, Walt H.
735-7351 MITCHELL, Mr. &Mrs. Phillip (Darlene); Phillip, Debborah,
735-4085 MOHN, Mr. &Mis. Charles (Sarah); Maureen, John, James,
735-5653 MOORE, Mr. &Mrs. Ivan (Lillian)

735-7909 MORSE, Mr. &Mrs. Gerald (Janet); Julie, Jennie
735-7652 MURDOCK, Mr. 8, Mrs. David (Roselyn); Nancy, Paula

N
NEARY, Mr. 8, Mrs. William (Loretta); Kelli, Edward,
Jodi Henzel, Glenn Henze

735-7304 NIPPA, Mr. &Mrs. Gerald (Betty); David, Jeff, Mark
735-7536 NOWIKI, Mr. & Mrs. Dan (Jan); Christine, Cindy, Srreri

A Company 1 - 4, 3rd MAR Div.,

FPO San Francisco, Calif.

Co, B 1st Bn 26th Inf., APO New York, I

16209 Sunset Way, Linden, Mich.
R 10, Box 1691, Lakeland, Fla.

904N. Bridge St., Linden, Mich.
Randall 16192S Seymour Rd ., Linden, Mich ,

Becky 8561 W. Silver Lake Rd., Linden, Mich.
235 Hyatt Ln.

, Linden, Mich.
6280 Smith Rd,, Linden, Mich.
1562W. Rolston Rd., Linden, Mich.

S

ifrver Lok11499 Sifver Loke Rd., Byron, Mich.
16260 Whitehead Dr., Linden, Mich.
16172 Crest Dr., Linden, Mich.

96602

09137

4845!

33801

48451

48451

48451

48451

48451

48451

48418

48451

48451

735-7462 OSTROWSKI, Mr. &Mrs. Joe (Louise); Sherri, Kathi
266-4597 OWEN, Mr. tVMrs. Winston (Shirley); Larry, J. W. Ellis, Robin, Tina

OWENS, Mr. &Mrs. Wayne (Judy); Wayne, Belinda, Melvin, Susan

5l35Seymour Rd , , Linden, Mich
14269 S. DuFfield Rd., Byron, Mich

Byron, Mich.1431] S, Driffield Rd.

48451

4B418

48418

655-4771 PARNELL, Rod

735-4914 PEARCH, Mr. & Mrs. William (Terri); James, Linda
PEN ROD, Rev. 8, Mrs. LowryD. (Eunice)

635-4260 PERRY, Mr. &Mrs. Richard (Nancy); Heidi, Todd, Chris
629-4593 PETERSON, Mr. &Mrs. Harold (Kay); Lisa, Jeffery, Jennifer
735-7672 PHILLIPS, Bill

735-4140 PLUME, Dennie
266-4297 PRATT, Richard, Ninette
735-7738 PRESTON, Don, Sr.

634-3117 PRESTON, Mr. &Mrs. Don, Jr. (Sharon); Scott, Todd, Jodi

30448 Sharp Rd., Swartz Creek, Mich.
9122 W. Silver Lake Rd., Linden, Mich.
Rt. I, Box 5, Lewiston, Mich,
8481 Beers Rd

.
, Swartz Creek, Mich.

4174 W. Thompson Rd,, Linden, Mich.
310 Blythe Ave,, Linden, Mich.
309 Hickory St., Linden, Mich.
15100 Hiawatha Dr., Byron, Mich.
12339 S. Linden Rd., Linden, Mich.
13175N. Holly Rd., Holly, Mich.

4S473

48451

49756

48473

48451

48451

48451

48418

48451

48442

735-4613

735-5623
RENKIEWiCZ, Mr. & Mrs . Dennis (Shiela); Tracie, Robin, Teddy
ROBBINS, Mr. & Mrs. Norman (Jackie); Cynthio, Steven, Brenda,
Vicky, Gerald

ROBBINS, Mr. & Mrs. Donald (Cathy); Donald
ROBBINS, Mr. 6\ Mrs. Richard (Lynne); Richard

ROGERS, Mr. &Mrs. Arnold (Jean)

210Ook St., Linden, Mich.

9288 W. Silver Lake Rd., Linden, Mich.
14214 Ecstview Dr. ^57, Fenton, Mich.
14214 Ecstview Dr., *23, Fenton, Mich.
1325 Norton, Flint, Mich.

48451

48451

48430

48430

48507

735-7349 SARGENT, Mr. &Mrs. Richard (Jerrie); Sherry, Kathleen, Richard
735-5789 SAWYER, Rev. S Mrs. G. Robert, Sr. (Ardis); CIndo

SAWYER, Mr. &Mrs. Gerald (Sandy)

•SAWYER, STG3, Gerald R. 373-56-2610 USN
735-5560 SAXTON, Mrs , Emily

735-5154 SAYLOR, Mr. & Mrs. Jerry (Sandra); Bethany, Jamie, Jerry,
Matthew, Michael

5 1 7-27 1 -8648 SCHNEIDER, Mr , & Mrs . Al len (Marl ene)
735-5629 SCHNEIDER, Mr. & Mrs. David (Rose); Sandra

•SCHNEIDER, Linda 362620724

SCHNEIDER, Michael
735-5371 SCHNEIDER, Mr. &Mrs. Rclph (Clara); Kimberly, Tamera

'SCHROEDER, Pvt. Robert 372-66-7426

736-5456 SHARP, Mr. &Mrs. Dean (Annette); Cynthia, Michael, Cari
SHAW, Mr. i, Mrs. Don (Lrnda); Tina, Stephonie

735-7563 SISCO, Mr. & Mrs. Neil (Vikkr); Jess, Cherie, Clinton, Lisa
735-7405 SKELTON, Mr. & Mrs. Clyde (Betty); Twala
735-7177 SKINGER, Mrs. Verna
735-5751 SMITH, Mr. & Mrs. Charles (Ellen); Julionne
266-5228 SMITH, Beth, Jeff

SMITH, Mr. &Mrs. Harold (Thelmn Cumminas)

92I8W. Silver Loke Rd., Linden, Mich. 48451
709 N. Bridge St., Linden, Mich- 43451
2504 Pretty Lake, Apt, 2b, Norfolk, Va 23518
USSPhorrisDE 1094, FPO, New York, N, Y. 09501

808N- Bridge St., Linden, Mich. 48451

12024 Hoisington Rd . , Gaines, Mich 48436
1 1432 Williams Rd., Games, Mich. 48436
11271 HoganRd., Gaines, Mich. 48436
PSC Box 9829, Lonaley AFB, Va. 23665
3375 Chapel Rd , Spring Arbor, Mich. 492B3
11275 S. Morrish Rd., Gaines, Mich. 48436
Elect. Maint. Co. Maint. Bn. 1st FSR,

Camp Pendleton, Calif. 92055
12463 O'Dell Rd-, Linden, Mich. 48451
208 Flushing St., Gaines, Mich. 48436
9198W. Silver Lake Rd., Linden, Mich. 4845T
12347 S. Linden Rd . , Linden, Mich. 48451
16377 Whitehead Dr., Linden, Mich. 48451
16233 Whitehead Dr., Linden, Mich. 48451
14212 5. DuFfield Rd., Byron, Mich. 48418
3355 N. Pontiac Trail, Walled Lake, Mich. 48088



Somewhere between 1840 and 1844 about 60% oT the people of linden were
hit simultaneously with an epidemic due to soil conditions resulting
from numerous fires. Nearly eueryone moved out, abandoning their
holdings except the visionaries who were confident that Linden would
again prosper.

1850 - The Linden Post Office was opened for business in 1S50. During the
ensuing twenty years (1850-1870) Linden rapidly grew in her boom era.

1856 - The Beach Buggy Works began operation 1n 1856.

1857 - The iron road (railroad) reached the north edge of ttiB village in 1857
and Linden continued to grow.

1860 - The Linden Presbyterian Church was organized in 1860. This was the
year the Free Methodist denomination was organized in Pekin, Mew York
during the month of August.

f-
1865 - James Fairbank, son of Zenas, built the first brick store in Linden in

1865 and 1866 and opened a hardware establishment.

1867 Construction of the Methodist Episcopal Church in Linden was begun in
the summer of 1867.

1S68 - The Linden Methodist Episcopal Church was dedicated October 18, 1868.

1B69 - The Argentine Methodist Episcopal Church was organized in February of
1869.

1870 - On April 20, 1870 the Linden Cemetery was added to the Linden layout by
3. Z. Fairbank. He was a distant relative of Carlton Fairbanks who
has owned and operated the Fairbanks Texaco Gas Station from Way 1946
to this present date. Frank and. Nettie, Carlton's grandparents, were
members of the church for about 30 years in. the early 1900's. Gary
is Carlton's son. Gary's wife, 3anice, is presently a member.

1871 - Linden was officially incorporated as a village in 1871 with a popula-
tion of 550, The fire company was also organized on 3une 24th

. 3. E.

Fairbank was elected to a one year term as Trustee in the first vil-
lage election. The first marriage in the village was 3ared Ball and
a Riss Sage.

1872 - The South Mundy Methodist Episcopal Church was constructed and dedi-
cated December 11, 1872.

1B73 - The Argentine Plethodist Episcopal Church was built in 1873.

1875 - Free Methodism came to the area some thirty five years after Linden was
founded. In the late fall of 1875 barn meetings were held four miles
north of Linden near what is nou the corner of Thompson and O'Dell
Roads. The Gaines Free Methodist preacher was invited to speak.

1876 - Due to the power of God a strong Free Methodist Society was organized
early in 1876 on February 18 by Reverend Septer Roberts, District
Chairman.

A church building was begun early in 3une not far from the barn in

which they held their meetings, about the middle of the south end of

the Charles Gundry farm. The Gundry's, Charles and Mary, had given

a half acre for the church. During the time of construction, meetings
were going on in fervent power and more were added to the church. The
building was completed early in August under the direction of the
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Gaines preacher, Reverend Charles W. Hayngs and was dedicated August
5, 1876 by Bishop E. P. Hart, (The made-over church atill stands at
the corner of Thompson and O'Dell Roads remedied into a house, 5126
Thompson Road.) One of the member s , Charles 0. Hoyt Dr.,-' by name, mas
named a Justice of the Peace for (lundy Township in 1876,

Charier members are reported to be Charles Gundry, class leader; and
wife, Mary; Isaiah Collins; and wife, Charlotte; Oa. ft. Stone and wife;
and others. (liie have a picture of Roberts, Wary, Charles, 2. A,, Isaiah.)

The first Class Heating included these fcur: Charles D. Hoyt Sr,,
Charles D. Hoyt Or., Charles Gundry and wife, flary*

1877 - Reuben \il. Sage, Ford Bedell's great-grandfather, was named a Oustice of
the peace for l"!undy Township in 1977. Their house, second place south
of Baldwin Road on east side of Linden, was the post office for Rundy.

1878 - Another portion of territory was added to Linden in the summer of 1878
which was known as the Fairbank addition.

1879 - The population was up to 800 in 1879, The village contained 13 stores,
a foundry, a wagon factory (Linden liJagon Works), Beach Platform Truss
Gearing Company's factory, an axe and pick-handle factory owned by
Gerou and Drton, a saw mill, a grist mill, two churches, a grade
school, with one brick school building and a small frame one, a news-
paper called the Linden Record, edited and published by Orlando Uhlte,
several physicians, of whom the oldest was Dr. Leonard H. Pierce, who
practiced at least 25 years, and the usual number of blacksmith and
other shops found in a place of the size.

1884 - The Worth Michigan Conference, we were in it for 8 years, was held on
our circuit in September at the Gaines Church at which time the East
Michigan Conference was formed with Bishop E. P. Hart presiding, (we
have a picture of this conference.) It was held again in 1891, Linden
had been on the Flint District for eight years while in thE North Mi-
chigan Conference and continued on in the Flint District while in the
East Michigan Conference for 74 years to 1958 with the exception of
one year in 1932 when in the Pontiac District. The next nine years
Linden was on the Pontiac District, In 1968 the conference was divided
into two areas and Linden was in the Eastern Area and on the Flint
Zone and has continued there to date,

18B5 - Somewhere between 1885 and 189D a camp meeting was held in the Meyers
woods, apparently, about -| mile east of Linden Road on O'Dell Road on
the south side. This would be about a mile south of the Church.
During the year Elmer H. Punches, son-in-law of charter members Charles
and Wary Gundry, graduated from Spring Arbor Academy in the fifth such
class. Spring Arbor is a Free Methodist College located nine miles
west of Oackson, Michigan. Elmer's wife's name was Bertha.

1891 - A glorious revival was held with W. Henry lies, a former pastor, as the
euangelist. It was this revival that lasted fifteen weeks with only
one convert, Huldah Cooper. The second and final Annual Conference
held on our circuit was held at Gaines again in 1891,

1893 - The denominational Women's Foreign Missionary Society (W.M.S. since
1937) was organized. A split resulted as several of the leaders who
had come from the fiethodist Church felt that it would result in the
lack of spirituality. It has actually promoted spirituality around
the world. Elmer H, Punches was appointed pastor Df the Hallers
Corners (Germany) Free Methodist Church for two years in the fall.



1895 - Elmer H. Punches was appointed pastor of the Saint Johns Free Methodist
Church for two years in the fall of 1895,

1896 - The minister appointed to oversee the area churches was called District
Elder rather than District Chairman for apparently the first time,

1901 - The Egyptian Cement Plant mas constructed and began operation near
Ponemah Lake about two miles east of the village in 1901.

1876 to 1907 - The "Worth" Linden Free Methodist Church, as it was often cal-
led, was joined on with the young enthusiastic congregation from the
Gaines Free Methodist Church for 31 years from 1876 to 1907 to farm a
two point circuit. The only exception was for the conference year
1878-79, when Linden was by herself.

1-906 There had been five Sunday school classes in 190D; however, in 1906
there were only four. They were Old People's Bible Class, Young
People's Bible Class, Intermediate Class and Primary Class.

1907 to 1918 - The Worth Linden Free Methodist Church was joined on with the
litest Flint or Dye, as it was sometimes called, Free Nethodist Church
far 11 years from 1907 to 1918 to form a second two point circuit.
The parsonage was located at 2140 South Dye Road about two tenths of
a mile south of Corunna Road and just north of the West Flint Church,

1907 - The Articles of Incorporation were drawn up and the Trustees were
elected far our church-an August 15, 1907. The District Elder, I,

Hiram Montgomery, who ^signed the papers, was the son of Martha ["leaker,

ThB father of Nancy Collins' half niece by marriage, BsIIb, Betty
Ellen Cox's mother, was Silas H, Porterfield who was the. District
Elder for the Linden Church from 1909-1911,

1908 - During the conference year of 1908-09 it appears that there was a
Swartz Creek mission included with West Flint and Linden to form a

three point circuit with Reverend Rowland R. Haight as the pastor,
Elmer H, Punches filled the Swartz Creek pulpit.

1909 - A Congregational Church was located on Worth Bridge Street near or
perhaps on the present location of the Wilfred S. Lobb residence, 407
North Bridge Street. (This is about a block south of our present
location.)

A camp meeting was held on the circuit for the second time in 1909. It

could have been held on Sharp Road between Reid and Hill Roads.

1911 - Elmer H. Punches was listed in the Annual Conferences Yearbook as a

Local Deacon and continued through conference year 1952, 41 years at
least.

1912 - The pastor was experiencing some difficult circumstances and so resigned
after seven and a half months here. The society had assisted him in
getting a horse and buggy and also with his total moving expenses.

1914 - Reverend Leonard 5oldan who had been born on the circuit reports that
his father would drive a team of ponies between his Dye, or West
Flint, and Linden Churches for services. This is a distance of about
ten miles.

1915 - The official census was 550 in 1915. This was a drop due to several
factories closing up after the introduction of the automobile and then,
of course, several families moving away. Reverend A, L. Brown was the
first pastor to have a car. It was a 1915 Model T Ford. During the
year it was recommended to dispose of the Swartz Creek property.
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1916 - Physicians in Linden included Mark E. Topping, B. R. Sleeman and C. 8,
Irwin. Three churches were active in Linden including the Methodist
Episcopal, Seventh Day Adventist (located two. places north of our
present location), and Presbyterian. More than likely the leading in-
dustry was the co-operative creamery in 1916.

1917 - The weather was so bad because of snow that the District Quarterly
ausiness fleeting was called off. Reverend Plarshall Hoyt had come to
preside. He was seen by Will Collins walking the four miles to town
to catch the train for Flint. There was too much snow to get the car
out on December- ID*. Reverend Anderson {3. W.or 3. G.) could not
hold an official meeting March 9, 191B for the'same reason, bad weather.

1918 - It appears that North Linden separated from West Flint in the fall of
1918. A house was purchased in Linden for a parsonage at 808 Worth
Bridge Street on f-Jovember 26th. (a member, Emily Saxton, presently
lives in that same house. ) Two years later a barn was built. When
the pastor, Earl Roberts, moved to Linden he apparently was no longer
involved with West Flint. (The old circuit parsonage still stands.
The West Flint church was just south of it. A Church of the Nazarene
is located in that spot now.

)

1919 - The pastor, Earl Roberts, began to reach out to Fenton and started a
mission church in a store front down town near the bank location on
the corner of Leroy and Caroline Streets in the heart of Fenton in
1919. He would go ovBr to hold services. The mission moved to a

store front on Shiawassee Street which was owned by a member, Sister
Tryon. It was at this location that our own Will Collins filled the
pulpit for a service around Thanksgiving time in 1922.

In 3uly of 1919 a camp meeting was held on this circuit in the Collins'
woods about a half mile south west Df the Worth Church. It was the
third one on the circuit and the first in the Collins' woods. A well
was put down. The pump used for water is displayed in Will and Opal
Collins' front yard. (Ue have a conference paper describing the Camp.)

Elmer Punches was a real mainspring in the church as he was a local
deacon and in 1919 was elected class leader, Sunday school superinten-
dent, trustBe, delegate to annual conference, teacher of the Senior
Bible Class, Ue thank God for stanch members like him. What a rich
heritage members like him have left us.

1920 - Since three members passed away during 1920, flattie Kimble, James
Occomore and Martha Cox, it was decided to prepare a "Resolution of
Respect." A three point resolution was developed by Reverend Grabill
and Elmer H. Punches. Soon after Reuerend Cleveland moved in the barn
was built on the southeast corner to provide shelter for a cow.

1922 - A new society of Free Methodists was started in Byron, Michigan in 1922
with apparently nine members and two on probation. It was joined with
Durand for a two point circuit. The work was continued on far seven
years. In July a camp meeting was held in the Collins' woods for the
second time. This was thB fourth one on the circuit. Ue assisted
Fenton in building their first church in the southeast section of town,
an the corner of Shiawassee and East Streets, The first mention of a
Superintendent of Home Department for the Sunday school was made on
October 26th.

1923 - (Jill Collins completed his study at Spring Arbor Seminary. He was
given an BXhcrter's license, as was William ncAllister,



1924 - Electric lights were installed in the parsonage. A bee was organized
to cut poles for canip meeting in the winter, early in the year. In
Duly the fifth camp meeting was held on our circuit and the third in
the Collins' moods. During the year it was decided to pay the
preacher £800 plus hay and grain for tha cow and a year's potatoes.

1925 - William McAllister was granted a local preacher's license.

1926 - William H. Collins (Will) was granted a local preacher's license.

1928 - A budget system was begun for the first time and a committee mas
elected to solicit the members for the budget. The exporter's license
for Vern N. Anibal was renewed. It was decided that the church sheds
needed some attention.

1929 - A telephone was installed in the parsonage. The first number we know
about was 113 in 1940. In 1959 it was changed to PResirient 4-58B0, in
1964 to PResident 4-5789 and in 1969 to PSesident 5-5769, the present
number, A local preacher's license for Vern N. Anibal was granted.
The legal documents were deposited in the Fenton 5tate Bank of Linden
and also with Brother Elmer H. Punches. There was talk of moving tha
church sheds.

1919 to 1938 - North Linden and Fenton were joined together in August of 1919
to form a third two point circuit. It was at conference time in the
late summer of 193S that the circuit was dissolved apparently due to
a heartattack suffered by Pastor Harry Hosmer on Decoration Day, day
3D, 1938. However, there has continued a concern for the Fenton
Church similar to that expressed from the days she was a mission and
revealed in 1922 when the Linden people helped Fenton build their
first church. About 1963 Linden folks again helped Fenton build a new
church, this timB in the northwest section of town at 800 North
Street, just four miles from the Linden Church,

1931 - On October 29, 1931 there were three new positions mentioned for the
first time in the Sunday school, namely, Cradle Roll Superintendent,
Missionary Superintendent, and Temperance Superintendent.

This was a difficult year financially. On more than one occasion
special offerings were called for to raise the deficiency in the
pastor's salary. The pastor was assured financial support in the Form
of free-will offerings and a place to live. Guy Baldwin was given an
exhorter's license. There were only three Sunday school classBS.

1932 - An exhorter's license was granted to Clara Burse,

1935 - Tha official census was 717 in 1935. A- Young People's missionary
Society (YPC5S) Superintendent was ordered July 25*. A safety deposit
box was rented in the bank and papers deposited.

1936 - On October 10, 1936 our YPCIS was organised. (It has been called Free
Methodist Youth, FRY, since 1955.) District Elder, A. Wayland Pickard,
made several trips out to paint the North Church floors. He also
painted the outside of the Church, as someone reported. Reverend
Hosmer worked in Flint at the Buick factory all the time in Linden,
yet, he was very Faithful to his ministerial duties as seen by this
report in the March official board minutes: Pastor's report: 220
calls, preached 36 times, 3 taken in on probation.

1937 - The minutes of March 6, 1937 indicate that thB program of the East
Michigan Conference included a District Quarterly Meeting which was
conducted for a weekend; Friday evening, Saturday, and on Sunday. At
the Quarterly Meeting the District Elder {District Superintendent
after 1942 and District Chairman before 1896) would conduct an official
business meeting for the District. Prior to this time the District
Elder who had charge over the area would conduct most business meetings
for a local church. As a result he was sometimes called Presiding
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Elder. However, beginning about this time the pastor began to conduct
more and more of the business meetings. At present, 1975, it is a
rare occasion when the Conference Superintendent conducts a local
business meeting.

During the year we sent 120 cans of fruit to Spring Arbor Seminary and
Junior College, money to Olive Branch Mission in Chicago and three
boxes of clothing for flood relief. Penny-A-Day for missions was
first mentioned in 1937.

1938 - It appears that a sixth camp meeting was held on the circuit. It was
the fourth in thB Collins 1 woods. District Elder, A. Uayland Pickard
and Sister Hazel Hosmer had charge due to Pastor Hosmar's poor health.
Will Collins hooked up a Dalco light plant to provide lights for the
camp. Reverend Hostner had a heartattack on Memorial or Decoration Day
while playing ball at Lorraine Thompson's cottage, on Lobdell Lake,
with friends. Dr. fred Dodds was there and gave assistance.

Fentort and Linden were separated at Conference time in August, perhaps
due to Brother Hosmer's heart condition. However, there has continued
a concern for thB Fenton Church as revealed in 1963 when the new
Fenton Church was built.

1939 - As early as January 19, 1939 the matter of building a new church in the
village of Linden was being discussed. We, as a church by ourselves,
had 35 members, 5 junior members, 22 probationers, a Sunday school
enrollment of 157 with an average attendance of 78 and 12 teachers.
We had 29 WMS members, 15 YPPIS members. The church property was
valued at 8500 and the parsonage at 31,000. hie raised 1111.73 for
missions. There were six Sunday school classes, namely, Beginners,
Primary, Junior, Young People, Young Harried People and Bible Class.

1940 - Sixter Hazel Hosmer has indicated that Linden was the best years of
their ministry. People of the church and village were so good to them.
People brought in a quarter of beef and enabled them to can 8D0 quarts
of fruit and meat. In five years she only missed one WM5 meeting due
to taking firs. Speel, next door neighbor to old parsonage, to Flint to.
the doctor and then to the hospital. There was a pump in the kitchen

'

for wash water and a pump out doors for drinking water. There was no
bathroom. She remembered a missionary meeting at Hazel 'Dell's place
on west Baldwin Road. Their children went to school with Bryce Felch
and Reverend Richard Lobb.

In February of 1940 it was reported that the people of the Itorth Linden
Church were holding revival meetings in the Adventist Church (just two
places north of our present location which is now the St, Bede's of
the Lake Episcopal Mission- since May 19, 1952) renting thB church for
the meetings, as me prepared to move the center of our ministry to the
village of Linden.

On March 21st it was decided to purchase the Roy Sharp property located
about four blocks north of the main corner of the village of Linden on
the west side of Bridge Street which had a 1D0 year old brick house
and shed on it. The- property was deeded to the Church on September
17*h

. It cost SJ700, On May 15*h the Society recommended that a church
be built, 30 x 44 with a corner entrance, 12 foot tower, with 12 foot
walls and 5/8 pitch roof, on the new property purchased, the present,
site, 707 North Bridge. The building committee included: Albert C.
McCubbin, Kern N. Anibal, Guy Baldwin and George Dafoe, treasurer.

Under the leadership of Reverend Hosmer the new church was started.
Howeuer at conference time, in August, he was transferred to Lansing,
Second Church before he. could see his dream completed.

When the Hazzards moved in the frame of the church was up, but with mud
and. water standing deep in the basement. The Society was somewhat
discouraged, for it was badly in debt, $2,000, with 11,300 owed the
Singer Lumber Company.



On September 9, just 22 days after he was appointed, it was decided to
sell the original Linden parsonage, 8D8 North Bridge Street, and to
fix up the brick house on the newly purchased church property, across
the street end south a half a block from the first parsonage. The
brick house was located just behind the present parsonage and was re-
modeled in September. ThB money, Sl,S50, from the salB Df the old
parsonage to Herman and Emily Saxton, was used to finish the con-
struction of the new church as cash was needed since little credit
could be obtained.

In October the new storehouse financial plan was adopted. This plan
helped Linden overcome her financial embarrassment and bad credit,
and raised her influence in the community until she could again haue
credit with business establishments, thus gaining a solid financial
foundation for the Church.

Some work was done on the old Worth Church, such as, sealing the coal
room for a Sunday school room.

1941 - The official census was 782 in 1941. With the new impetus of Brother
Hazzard the church, costing about $5,500, was completed. Pastor
Hazzard worked many long hours on the building. It has been reported
that as the day of dedication drew near he fell asleep, whilB working,
with a hammer in his hand. It was voted, on April 23rd, to start
worshiping in the new church right away. On Hay 4, 1941 the new
church, valued at 36,000, was dedicated by Reverend Floyd 0. Valler,
Flint District Elder of the East Michigan Conference and former Sunday
school scholar. The church was a 30 x 40 frame structure with a
pulpit alcove, six Sunday school rooms in the basement (three class
rooms on the south side and the rooms on the north side, by the
stairs, were added over the next few years), a belfry, a study above
the entry and faced Linden Road (Bridge Street).

The Dorothy Hazeard and Guy Delmarter wedding was the first to be held
in the new church as was the funeral of Fred and Ruth Cook's daughter,
Alice with 250 attending. She died Duly 3, 1941.

On October 9* the Christian Youth Crusade (CYC) was officially started.
The parsonage, at that time, was valued at $2,000.

1942 - In February of 1942 it was decided to keep the Worth Church operating
as a mission and to move the church memberships to the new church in
the village. This was just reversed to what it had been in 1940. We
pledged 325 to Lyndon Avenue Free Methodist Church in Flint "as an in-
centive to better offerings."

It appears that for about six months the old Worth Church was operating
as a mission after the new Church was built, September 5* appears to
be the last time a business meeting was held in the North Church.
Very shortly after the Society voted, on September 23rd, that the of-
ficers and teachers at the North Church Sunday school continue for
another year, conference year 1942-43, there were furnace problems
causing a smoked church and everyone disbanded the mission venture.
The mortguage was discharged on September 25th

.

On October 4* the mortgage on the new church was burned. (Reverend
Hazzard has the ashes in a small glass jar.) A building fund for a
new parsonage was started. Plans were initiated to obtain an illumi-
nated bulletin board for the front of the church,

1943 - In 1943 a new parsonage was felt needed, so the talk was to build a new
parsonage. During the year the preacher appointed by the East Michigan
Conference to oversee the area churches was called District Superin-
tendent rather than District Elder.

Through the Sunday school we assisted the Clio Mission Church with 350
in building materials plus an additional 821,83. An exhorter's
license was granted to Ben Anibal,

1944 - In March it was voted to begin a new parsonage fund. In April there
was a Sunday school emphasis on memorization of the Sermon on the
Mount, permitting only 10 errors. Teacher training was encouraged.
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The first mention of sending flowers was made in Duly, iJID was given
to the Prohibition Party. Mission giving was emphasized. Ben Anibal
was recommended for a local preacher's license.

1945 - During 1945 expansion was accomplished with the construction of another
class room in the basement of the church for the young married
people's class. We contributed monthly to help air the denominational
radio broadcast, Light and Life Hour over yflPC in Lapeer. Reverend
Mazzard was driving to the Lapeer station and broadcasting a program.

There was emphasis on the membership roll with an effort to encourage
all members to be active.

Reverend Hazzard was Civil Defense chief for Fenton Township teaching
first aid classes, gathering, truck loads dF scrap metal, conducting
black out air raid drills at night, etc. He also assisted Bryan
Bowels with ambulance work and funerals for three years while Bryan's,
sons uera. in the service,

1946 - The old "North" Church was sold in April of 1946 for SJ.1,025 to U. ft.

Conquest. The amount was tithed and the tithe sent for missions
through the YPFI5. The church was remodeled into a house, 5126
Thompson Road.
The WTO sent large boxes to Kentucky, Qakdale Mission; the YPCIS sent
books to Percy Jones Hospital and made scrap books for Dakdale Mission
also. The effort to build up the Sunday school showed a gain of 24
aver Rarch and April. SBven Sunday school classes were operating.

1947 - There seemed to be a real emphasis on building up the Sunday school in
1947 under the leadership of Sunday school superintendent, Lillian
fioore.

The UPIS collected fruit for Spring Arbor*3iinior College and sent new
clothing to South America, Louisana and Olive Branch.

There was talk of connecting our water system into the village mains
when and if they were installed. „ ,,,. .:!.,.•...',

. _ „ ,, ,' * (High School and Junior College)

194B - It was decided to permit a musical instrument to be used for worship
services on April 9, 1948. An Estes Organ was purchased in the spring.
The parsonage value was reported at §1,500.

On September 2nd it was left up tD the Trustees to plaster the outside
of the*parsonage, tear down the barn and build a garage. The building
fund for a new parsonage continued to grow. A special offering to
assist boys and girls to go to CYC camp was authorized.

During the three years the Hoyts ware pastoring here they found the
church people to be cooperative. They recall that the moving of the
Spirit was experienced in the services. During this time their
daughter, Vera, was married to Frank Fields Jr. and the church people
helped to make the wedding a pleasant experience. „ ,. . , ,

* (brick)

1949 - The room ifc-the basement of the new parsonage, to be constructed, which
was to be used far fellowship gatherings was officially named "Fel-
lowship Room" on July 14, 1949. It was decided to heat the parsonage
with gas.

On July 4th a number of men worked at. tearing down the old parsonage.
Pastor fleyer said he had the privilege of putting his Foot to the
front, after the roof was off, to see the whole front side collapse on
the front lawn.

On Sunday morning, September \1% by unanimous vote (21 ayes) it was
decided to borrow money to finish the building of the much needed new
parsonage. In November the parsonage was nearly completed under the
direction of Pastor Fleyer and such men as Ford Bedell, Will Collins,



and Ivan Moore. This replaced the old parsonage that was located on

the Roy Sharp lots purchased. The new parsonage at 709 North Bridge

Street is located on the lot whEre the front of the aid personage mas

and immediately in front. The parsonage family lived in the old

Stimer rental home, at 912 North Bridge Street, a black north on the

east side of the street, while the parsonage was being constructed.

This was the only time in the Meyer's ministry that they had to move

twice in one year according to Reverend PlByer, Sister Ethelyn Meyer

mas expecting their fourth child at this time.

The parsonage as built is 28 x 34 with five rooms and full bath down,

three rooms and « bath up, and a full basement with the east half de-

signed for a church fellowship room with a fireplace. It is a frame

structure with a stone entry way. It was valued at £6,000.

1950 - In the fall of 1950 the Junior and Senior Bible Sunday school classes

were divided into Men's and Women's classes. This lasted for two

years. There were two class leaders far the first time which con-

tinued for three years. It mas mentioned for the first time that a

Sunday school outing was held. The place was the Flushing Park,

1951 - The official census was 933 in 1951. On September 14th the official

board decided to change the Prayer fleeting night from Thursday to

Wednesday evening. It appeared that our barber, Iuan Moore, had

Thursdays off and our printer, Scott Stimer, had press night on Thurs-

day also. The change to Wednesday night was finalized on August 22,

1957, after several changes back and forth to try and work out the

best night. This did cause a conflict, however, for sometime before

the night was settled press night for the Linden Leader, printed by

the Stimers, had been changed to Wednesday night. In 1951 Reverend

Meyer was granted a three month leave-of-absence for an evangelistic

tour to Germany, He is still very grateful to the Linden people for

allowing the tour. While Pastor Meyer was here the Linden Church's

per capita giving was one of the highest in the conference,

Betty Ellen Cox, a great niece to Nancy Collins, showed her mission

slides in April, Assistant teachers were to be involved every Sunday

if possible. Wymon Stimer was given an exhorter's license. There

were eight Sunday school classes this year. It was a good year finan-

cially.

1952 - Early in the year, in March of 1952, a program of visitation for Sunday

school was developed. On September 25*h it was decided to borrow suf-

ficient funds to pay off the indebtedness on the new parsonage and to

also build a garage just behind the parsonage which was completed in

1953. In October we sent two dozen song books to Oakdale, Kentucky.

A gas cooking stove was purchased for the parsonage which is now in the

basement and used during canning season. • An exhorter's license was

given to Charles Fletcher. Francis Winfrad porter and Wymon Stiver

received local preacher's licenses.

1953 - In May of 1953, in connection with the District Quarterly fleeting, a

mortgage burning ceremony was conducted for the parsonage. On July

22nd a committee was appointed to see about a new organ. A new Ham-

mond Spinet organ was purchased October 23rd for £929.32. In November

we started a pin award system to stimulate Sunday school attendance.

Ule also voted to have our own Vacation Bible School (UBS).

Signs to advertise our church were ordered* The building fund was in-

creased by using the Sunday school offering once a month. Our first

Sunday school outing at Byram Lake, Linden Park, recorded was on

August 28th. + and placec} at tne four corners D f the village.
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Charles Fletcher Was given a local preacher's licensB. The value of
the church and parsonage were bath increased to "15,000, A junior
high Sunday school class was added for a total of nine.

1954 - In the spring, Play 15, 1954, the society purchased 95 feet nf property
north of the parsonage for parking. The strip is £ mile long running
west to the section line. The property mas deeded to the church on
May 20th by Clifford Winslow for 81,500.

The largest Sunday school attendance in the history of the church mas
reported with an enrollment of 160' and an average of 113. Iiie pur-
chased a water softener for the parsonage in October.

1955 - In 1955 a public address system was ordered for the church. Reverend
Penrod put in a public address system with a speaker on top of the
church to play music outside. . When he luas transferred away the church
bought the system from him for f-270 with Jay Cox providing the money.

Dn November 25* it was noted, for the first time, that the official
legal documents of the church were deposited at the Linden State Bank.
The official transfer from Fenton to Linden took place prior to August,
Coal was being used for fuel in the church. An exhorter's license was
given to Sam Blomberg who married Pam Penrod, Virginia Stimer became
director of nursing at the Free Methodist Deaconess Hospital for unwed
mothers in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. She has since been a two term
missionary to Mew Guinea under the Nazarene Board.

1956 - On August 30, 1956 a transportation director was elected. Ue purchased
an oil burner for the church Furnace as we changed from the use of
coal. A cry room uas ordered for the basement of the church. The
first mention of a sealed vote on the pastor's return was made in con-
nection with the annual meeting. In 1956 we began using the term pre-
paratory member instead Of member an probation. There was a tenth
Sunday- school class added. The class names were: Nursery, Tiny Tots,
Blue Birds, Junior Miss, CYC Boys, Junior Hi Boys, Hi Teens, Semper
Fidelos, Serean and Bible.

195? - Prayer fleeting night was officially changed from Thursday night to Wed-
nesday night at the August 22nd official board meeting. A gas furnace
was purchased for the church on December 6th,

fi local preacher's
license was given to Harold McAllister. He married Lois Meyer.

An exit was made in the north end of the fellowship room in the base-
ment of the parsonage.

1958 - The official board went on record unanimously voting against Sunday
opening of Beer Gardens in Linden. A cry room was built in the south-
east corner of the church in January. There were 23 adult members in
full connection. On May 24™ we purchased our first bus from the
school for $100. We assisted financially with the construction of the
Flint District parsonage.

1959 - ye apparently purchased our little chairs in April of 1959. There was
talk of organizing a men's fellowship, Ue added the eleventh Sunday
school class.

Pledges were secured to eliminate our debt to prepare the way for con-
struction of a Fellowship Building. The parsonage phone number was
changed to PResident 4-5B80, During this year Linden was placed in
the Pontiac District and remained on the District for nine years to
1968.



1960 ~ Another year that was very important in the lifB of the church was
1960, On January 21st the Light and Life Flen's Fellowship was or-
ganized with thirteen members.

On Way 5® a ground breaking service was conducted for a 60 x 34 Fellow-
ship Building (behind the church and not far behind where the original
shed stood) to cost approximately 83,430 for materials. (The picture
of the service appears in the Fellowship Building.) The following
made up the building committee: Al Bacon, Scott Stimer, Will Collins,
Sob Sargent, Sr., Ivan Moore, Jim Bedell and Ford Bedell. Pastor
Haywood and- Will Collins drew up the plans. The men of the church did
the work with some of thg ladies helping and everyone did a fine job.
Construction was rushed so that Stan and Joyce (Bedell) Helm could
have the first wedding reception in it on July 2nd. It was not
entirely completed until 1961. Everett Stanley, who attends our
church, sided the Fellowship Building. It includes a large assembly
room, six Sunday, school class rooms, a kitchen and two rest rooms.
The church property value was increased to $25,000.

There were thirteen Sunday school classes including the- new one for
seniors and unmarried group. A bus, patrol and transportation super-
intendent were elected.

1961 - The official census was 1,146 in 1961. During official meetings Pastor
Haywood would have the Sunday school ballot counted outside the sanct-
uary and conduct a testimony service in the Society fleeting while
waiting for the count. In Dune Lorraine Thompson shared, in a public
missionary service, pictures of Brazil where her son, Clancy, was a
two term missionary. Lie expanded to fifteen Sunday school classes
with an average attendance of 154, The church property value was in-
creased to $45,000,

1962 - We purchased our second bus from the school on June 6, 1962 for 1101.
Scott Stimer was elected to promote interest in the Light and Life
Men's Fellowship on the Pontiac District for five years. There were
sixteen Sunday school classes. In December we purchased the new flags
for the sanctuary for $40,93.

Reverend Haywood has felt that the most outstanding thing during his
eight year ministry was the cooperative way everyone worked to make
the church go forward. In every department was felt the urge to grow
in numbers and effectiveness. There were conversions and growth
spiritually of many children and adults. A number of young married
people began to take on responsibilities.

1963 - Bibles or gifts were purchased to present to those who had a good Sun-
day school attendance of 50 out of 52 Sundays, In September it was
decided to investigate the purchaSB of the property behind the Fellow-
ship Building. On April 23rd we purchased a movie projector from the
school for $40.00. h)e helped Fenton build their new Church.

1964 - On a unanimous decision (26) a groundbreaking service far a 54 foot ad-
dition, on thB west end of the church, was conducted on April 15, 1964,
at 7:00 p.m. From then to November 22nd, when the first service was
held in the completed church, the men of the church worked practically
all their spare time on the church. The women worked together provid-
ing great meals each day and physical labor varnishing and painting.
(Ue have a picture of Grandma Nancy Collins shaveling gravel into the
cement mixer.) Services were held in the church all during the work
project.

It was decided to move the garage from just behind the parsonage to the
north side of the Fellowship Building, It is interesting to note that
padded seats were not approved; however, it was decided to furnish the
pastor's study.

In June the second church bus was given to Dowell Kennett in exchange
for gravel for the church remodeling project. On August 1st a new
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public address system was purchased for 6190.52. Bob Sargent Sr., and
Claude Carr installed it. The parsonage phone number was changed to
President 4-5789. In November books mere ordered for adult membership
training class. In December the need For a visitation program was
expressed.

1965 - Dn flarch 7, 1965 a Sunday school auto-parade was conducted just before
.

Sunday school time. It Is obvious that growth caused the need for
additional equipment such

:
as the 6D ohairs which were ordered. On

March 9*h it appears we joined other Flint area churches to air the
Light and Life Hour radio program over.UMRP (now WCZN) in Flint in the
amount of %2 or 83 a week. Ue had supported it over WIPC about 1945.

On flay 28th the first Mother-Daughter banquet was sponsored by the WHS.
It included a This-is-your- Life program for "Hother-of-the-Year",
Nancy Collins, We had nineteen Sunday school classes with an average
attendance of 163. -

The newly remodeled and enlarged church edifice was dedicated on 3une
27th. The old church was completely remodeled with a 54 foot addition
to the original 40 foot sanctuary. The old tower and front entrance
were removed and a 16 foot addition was added to the west extending to
the north to present a,beautiful entrance and foyer. The sanctuary
was turned around. 3ust before the church dedication service a goad
sized evergreen tree was removed from in front of the church.

The building committee included: Will Collins, supervisor of the entire
project and designer of the plans, Ford Bedell, Ivan Moore, Robert
Sargent Sr. , Jim Bedell, Scott Stimer, Dean Sharp, and Pastor Cummings,
Others who helped in various tasks were Louise Baremory now Smith,
Lilah Bowles, and Arthur Bausick, other women helped as well. They
tell us that George and Georgia Dafoe worked hard pulling nails out of
the old belfry. The church value was increased to §55,000,

District Superintendent, Dale A. Iiloods, was very much interested in the
building program. After a meeting with the Building Committee, in

which he encouraged them to make the foyer at least two feet wider and
the committee indicated their plans to have the church completed by a

designated date, Brother Woods did not believe the church could be
finished and so he promised to buy the coffee for a fellowship get-to-
gether upon completion, if the church was finished by the designated
date. It was completed. He did provide the coffeB, at lBast- two
pounds, which was more than enough.

19.66 - Ed Skinger built the two sets of bunk baby cribs connected together for

the nursery in the latter part of Flarch in 1966. Dn April. 25th it was
decided to purchase a piano for use in the worship services. A

Baldwin was purchased. On May 13tt a Mother-Daughter banquet luas held.
"Mother-of-the-Year" was Ruth Bedell. William Collins was named
Pantiac District Promoter of Light and Life Wen's Fellowship. In Oct-
ober we sent a donation to the Winona Lake, Indiana Free Methodist
Church building fund. A Pastor's Cabinet was formed including eight
leaders of the church. It was also called Strategy Council. In Novem-
ber two baptismal services were conducted with seven being baptised.

1967 - In February of 19S7 it was decided to purchase a second hard covered
hymn book, Songs of the Sanctuary, to be used with the denominational
hymnal, Hymns of the Living Faith. In May Linden Public Schools
Superintendent, David Eant, requested use of our facilities while the
new public high school was being built. At the mother-daughter ban-
quet Daisy Clark was named "flother-oF-the-Year. " Our men's bowling
team won their first Inter Church League bowling trophy. Our bowlers



included Dean Sharp, Ralph and Dave Schneider, Plel Cook and Ivan floore.
In June we elected our first Service Training Director and Recorder and
our first area Free Methodist College Representative for Spring Arbor
College, Uill Collins was elected Conference Vice-President of Light
and Life Plen's Fellowship. C. D. Hurd was elected as Conference FPIY

Director for three years, '

The pastor's support included S105 salary per week and church janitor
work, i of pastor's social security, -j of medical insurance, light
bill, water bill, flat rate on telephone bill.

It was decided to make a CYC room and have an FWY service before the
Sunday evening service. The Calvarymen Quartet was here for the first
time on October 21st.

196B The FMY was granted the privilege of holding their own prayer meeting
in the Fellowship Building in 1968. A Kirby vacuum cleaner was pur-
chased. Carpet uas put down in the cry room. Authority was given to
panel one room at a time in the church basement. The basement floor
was painted in Harch. Reverend Daw held revival services in March and
drew beautiful chalk pictures.

It uas decided to purchase three pieces of property behind the Fellow-
ship Building and to the south, for £4,500 in August. The property
was deeded to us from Albert Hogan on August 22nd. With it the church
property totals seven and eleven twelveths acres.

Annette Sharp was named the "Hother-of-the-Year." Will Collins was
elected Conference Light and Life Hen's Fellowship President for three
years and Ford Bedell the Pontiac District promoter.

The men's bowling team was Inter Church League champs for the second
time. Team members were Claude 3. Carr, Ralph and Dave Schneider, Mel
Cook and Ivan ftoore. Later in the year we purchased a hot water
heater for the Fellowship Building. Howard Cook was paid 8200 to
level the ball field behind the Fellowship Building. Ue also pur-
chased a ping-pong table for the church.

The East Michigan Conference was divided into two areas, Western and
Eastern. Linden was placed in the Eastern area and in the Flint Zone
and has remained there to date.

1969 - The FFIY was granted one offering a month, on the first Sunday evening,
in 1969. Exhorter's licenses were given to Robert Sargent, Sr. and
Alva Yax. Extension ladders were purchased in April for the church
and the parsonage painted. We also purchased an adding machine for
the church.

The beginning time for Prayer fleeting was moved up a half hour to 7:00
p.m. on April 30th

, At the mother-daughter banquet Louise Baremor was
announced as "fiother-of-the-Year." Bob Sargent Sr. was recommended
for a local preacher's license.

Grading behind the Fellowship Building and on the ball Field was com-
pleted at a cost of S695. The parsonage phone number was changed to
the present number PResident 5-5789.

In August the janitor work was divided with the pastor responsible for
the church and another for the Fellowship Building at jj10 per week,
Louise 8areraor did it until December. In December it was decided to
purchase carpet for the parsonage dining and living rooms at $50D.
flelvola Sargent began cleaning the Fellowship Building and did so thru
August 15, 1970.

1970 - On January 7, 1970 it was decided to investigate the purchase of a used
bus. One was approved at £200. Op the 25*h we had a baptismal service
at the Flint Fairhaven Free Methodist Church with four being baptised.
In Hay the Junior Department was formed in our Sunday school and met
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in the basement of the church. 3300 worth of chairs were purchased
and $272.39 worth of tables.

The -Fellowship Building mas refused Id a person who wanted to use it

for a baton twirling class, We approved the action of the Junior
Chamber of Commerce to put up a new church sign at the entrance of the
village, however, it never was done. On August 7 th we paid the village
of Linden 32,530 for the sewer tap- in fee. Basil Vincent was hired to
hook our system up tD the sewer for 11,495, Vikki Sisco began cleaning
the Fellwoship Building in August and continued to February 1971.

The term local preacher was changed to lay minister as was the term
exhorter to pastoral apprentice. Verna Skinger was "Ftather-of-the-
Year" this year. In December choir robes were purchased since a choir
had been organized under the direction of Eloise Busha. Dn December
28** we purchased our third bus for $800. Ue used it up until 1975
when we felt because of the upkeep expense and lack of interest we
should no longer operate it» The Calvarymen Quartet was here for the
second time on October 11th. *Earlier in the year our ladies Softball
team was champs in their softbali league. Our men had a team also.

The official census was 1,546 in 1970. The 70's have been years of up-
grading the total efficiency of the Linden Free Methodist Church.

*(This happened in '72. Doug Jordan headed up the Flint area men's Softball league,
1971 - We increased the number of Trustees to seven in 1971 aiming to involve

enough to have a quorum to do business at meetings. In February Grace
Cummings began cleaning the Fellowship Building to August. Annette
Sharp began cleaning until December. Jerrel Ann Sargent was crowned
"flother-of-the-Year" at the mother-daughter banquet. Our men were
Inter Church League bowling champs for the third time. Bowlers were
Claude 3, Carr, Ralph Schneider, Fred and l*!el Cook and Ivan Roore.

In June it was decided to begin a Family Wight the first Wednesday of
September from 7:00 to 8:00 p.m. In August it was decided to hold a
tent meeting during the Linden village centennial celebration from
August 31 to September 6th for the purpose of witnessing. It was also
decided to have a supper in the Fellowship Building as a part of the
activity. Permission was granted to take the church bus for a FRY
trip to Edgewater Park on August 28**,

After conference Helen Wilson began cleaning the church in place oF the
pastor. About September 4<* Margaret Dean took over the cleaning of
the church as Helen was unahle to continue. In September ue had a
speaker on alcohol,

A baptismal service us $ conducted at Flint Fairhaven the Sunday after-
noon of September 12® with four being baptised.

Pastor Cummings was granted the Sunday school hour to give spiritual
council to young converts. The Calvarymen Quartet was scheduled for
October 3rd for the third time. Reverend C, 0. Hurd held evangelistic
services October .18-24.

Plans were approved to remove partitions in unused rooms and CYC Handi-
craft room on the south side of the church basement for a large assem-
bly room for FRY, It was ordered that $10 be requested per building
for weddings. Late in the year the FP1Y began the Omega discussion pro-
gram. The church treasurer was. authorized to pay minor church and bus
repairs up to J3C0 a year but not roore than 850 each occurence.

1972 - Doug and Oianne Jordan were given the go ahead to begin a midweek re-
minder in January of 1972. Joyce Helm, Annette Sharp's sister, began
cleaning the Fellowship Building in February and has continued doing
sn to data.

Wine junior members were to be involved in membership training. A

training course was approved for Sunday school teachers and CYC
workers. The Rural Bible Mission was approved to conduct our VBS,



for the first time. Fard Bedell repaired the church bus beginning on
April 10*. Dne person was baptized in April. There was talk of pav-
ing the parking lot. In Play Margaret Dean became "Plother-af-tbe-Year"
at the mother-daughter banquet.

Four fans were purchased, to stay on the property, to help circulate
air in the sanctuary during hot weather. The FW took the church bus
north for a four day retreat in the late summer. They also planned
for a tent meeting during the Kiwanis Horse Show in September, to
schedule the official denominational singing group, "Free Spirit", and
the conference Teens For Christ singing group for a concert in the
Lincien high school and evangelistic services in the church in February
of 1973. The society agreed to pay half of the cost to send five
FWers to Leadership Congress at Urbana, Illinois and half of the
cost for fifteen CYC'ers to go to camp.

The trustees requested to purchase and install a new furnace, humidi-
fier and dehumidifier for the parsonage. This was cared for later in
the year. The finance committee's plan for a unified budget was not
approved.

Sister (Cummings) Smith indicated that the church remodeling project
was a joy as everything went so smoothly as the people worked together.
There was a wonderful revival spirit during their 9 year ministry.
Several families were converted. One special service with the Singing
Avilas was outstanding as wave after wave of glory and victory swept
through the church. The growth of the youth work was marvelous. The
tent ministry during the Linden Centennial in 1971 was an earnest ef-
fort to share Christ with the crowds, What wonderful people in Linden
who helped replace the car we had that caught fire and was destroyed
on a Saturday evening, "Those nine years were some of the most pre-
cious years of our ministry,"

The new parsonage family moved in late in August as the parking area
was being leveled and the top soil removed and placed behind the Fel-
lowship Building to raise the ground level. They were greeted with
a beautiful floral arrangement and a host, of wonderful people later in
the evening as it was Wednesday and Prayer fleeting night.

Plans were made to begin a children's church service. The Christian
Reader was approved for distribution on a donation basis in September.
An A. B. Dick 41B electric mimeograph machine was purchased for the
church. Rally month in October saw a gain in Sunday school of 29 over
the previous year and an average of 194. It was the highest average
in the history of the church, A record attendance of 323 heard the
Calvarymen Quartet on Sunday afternoon, October 15* for the fourth
time.

About this time the FIW began a singing group called "Joyful Noise" and
parsonage phone was maved to the kitchen w.all. The FCIY had a great Slave
Auction which netted 3300 for the project fund. The midweek newsletter
was begun in September and named "The Linden Lantern" in a contest with
Flaxine Deming entering the winning name. The Paul Carlson Missionary
film was viewed by 119 in November. An area singspiration was held
with 115 attending in December. Doors were made for the foyer

. entrances to the sanctuary by our men and Clio Dennis of Davison up-
graded thB public address system just in time for Christmas.

A nursery committee was formed to supervise crib babies in the cry room
off the foyer and the Toddler room (ages 2-5) in the basement. A
Christmas ad was placed in the Linden Leader weekly newspaper and the
choir presented a Christmas contata.

Six films were scheduled for showing throughout the conference year. A

hymn survey was also conducted in which "The Old Rugged Cross" came in

first place. In December the Evangelism Committee was organized and


